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1. The RFP initially noted that the submission deadline for the proposal was November 17. The due 
date seems to have been revised in an addendum to December 17. Please confirm the revised 
due date. 
The due date is:  Tuesday, November 19th, 2019. 3:00 pm CST. 
 

2. The RFP mentions that the DBE requirement is 1.7 percent. Can you confirm this percentage? 
The percentage listed is STAR Transit’s agency annual goal, not the project goal.  There is not a 
designated DBE goal for this project. 
 

3. The RFP does not include a budget. Is there an estimate of the available funding for the study? 
Or is the fee negotiable? 
The fee is negotiable.  
 

4. Is the project area/ boundary limited to the current Star Transit service area or does it include 
potential expansion areas as well? 
The project area is limited to the current STAR Transit service area but should address regional 
connections and service agreements STAR Transit has with DART.  STAR Transit has access 
agreements to select DART light rail stations, and one park and ride.   Prior to contract award 
this station list will be provided.  
 

5. Per the RFP, Page 7, under Tab 2, and page 18 under Section 3 Required Forms, there is mention 
of the Pricing Schedule that was not included in the RFP. Does Star Transit have a form they 
would like us to use or should we create one using the criteria listed under Tab 7 on page 8? 
There is not a designated pricing schedule form to be used. 
 

6. We would like to put together the best teaming resources available to create a comprehensive 
Transit Development Plan. In choosing our team, it would be helpful to know the budget allotted 
for this project broken down by tasks. Can Star Transit please provide this information?  
This project should account for all aspects listed in Section 2 Project Specifications page 16-17, 
the largest percentage of work should focus on the listed items one and two.   
 

7. One of the evaluation criteria is ‘ABILITY TO ADHERE TO SCHEDULE’.  Is there a timeline for when 
this project need to be completed? 
This project will need to be completed on or before May - June 2020. 
 

8. Does the proposer need to develop a draft schedule? If yes, which tab should the schedule go 
under? 
This is recommended, please place behind tab 7. See #7 above.  


